UT-220385

Law Office of
Richard A. Finnigan

Richard A. Finnigan 2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW Candace Shofstall
(360) 956-7001 Olympia, Washington 98512 Legal Assistant
rickfinn@localaccess.com (360) 753-7012

candaces@localaccess.com

August 3, 2022 S Py

r © S §

o = o

ozf 3 2

VIA E-FILING =50 N 3
=g P Py
Ms. Amanda Maxwell, Executive Director and Secretary Eﬁ g j% : % §
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission O QG V2] ; o <

621 Woodland Square Loop SE
Lacey, WA 98503

Re:  Inland Telephone Company — Second Revised Sheet No. 155 Canceling First
Revised Sheet No. 155

Dear Ms. Maxwell:

The purpose of this filing is to designate the time allowed for temporary discontinuance
(vacation service).

This change brings the language into conformity with 47 C.F.R 52.15(f)(ii) and recognizes
the temporary waiver announced in FCC Order DA 22-669
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cc: Client (via e-mail)



